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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 9:31 AM
To: 'McDonald, Michael'
Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~
Attachments: RO67_ACPWA_Well_Survey_Form.pdf

Here you go.  Many times it’s largely duplication, but sometimes you get some real doozies for results.  Those are often 
the interesting ones… 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: McDonald, Michael [mailto:mcmcdonald@craworld.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 8:00 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold 
Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~ 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 
  
Thank you for bringing this to my attention.  I have attached the appropriate Alameda County Public 
Works form for your signature.  Once again, if you have any questions, please call Laura Heberle at 
(916) 889-8918. 
 
  
Respectfully, 

_______________________      
Mike McDonald 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
175 Technology Drive, Suite 150 
Irvine, CA 92618 
  
Phone: 949.648.5235 
Cell: 951.963.6712 
Fax: 949.648.5299 
Email: mcmcdonald@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: McDonald, Michael 
Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold 
Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~ 

Michael, 
Here’s the signed DWR form.  I see I didn’t specify in the letter, but the well survey should also include review of well 
data from Alameda County Public Works.  You can get that form (nearly the same as this one) from their website. I think 
we have a link over there on our website, but just do a search on the web.  I’ll need to sign that one too.  The two 
databases are just sufficiently different that it pays to check both..... 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: McDonald, Michael [mailto:mcmcdonald@craworld.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:26 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold 
Subject: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060716~ 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman, 
  
On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company, for itself and as Attorney-in-Fact for 
Union Oil Company of California, requests authorization from you to attain well completion reports 
from the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) within a half-mile radius of the Tosco 
76 #3737/Chevron site identified on the attached form.  CRA would like to review this information to 
determine if the wells are potential receptors.  DWR requires regulator permission to release well 
completion information. 
 
Please complete and sign the attached form (Well Completion Report Release Request and 
Confidentiality Agreement) and return to me as soon as possible. 
 
If you have any questions, please call Laura Heberle at (916) 889-8918. 
 
  
Respectfully, 

_______________________      
Mike McDonald 
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Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
175 Technology Drive, Suite 150 
Irvine, CA 92618 
  
Phone: 949.648.5235 
Cell: 951.963.6712 
Fax: 949.648.5299 
Email: mcmcdonald@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  






